
 
June 25, 2019 
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

RE: VHT, Inc. v. Zillow Group, Inc., et al. 
 No. 18-1540  

 
Dear Mr. Harris:  
 
A Petition for Writ of Certiorari was filed in the above-referenced matter on June 
13, 2019 and was docketed on June 13, 2019. Respondent’s brief in opposition to 
the Petition is currently due on July 15, 2019. 
 
Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests a forty-
five-day extension of time, to August 29, 2019, within which to file their response 
brief. The extension of time is requested because the undersigned, as Respondent’s 
Counsel of Record, has numerous personal and professional obligations between 
now and the current date of the response brief deadline, including extensive travel 
for discovery obligations pending in Finjan v. Bitdefender, No. 5:17-cv-04790, 
which is a complex patent case pending in the Northern District of California.  
 
I have conferred with Petitioner about this requested extension and Petitioner does 
not oppose it.  
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request.  
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
SUSMAN GODFREY L.L.P. 
 
 
Ian Crosby, Partner 
 

Susman Godfrey l.l.p. 
a registered limited liability partnership 
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Ian B. Crosby  

Direct Dial (206) 516-3861 
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Cc: Stephen M. Rummage, Counsel for Petitioners 
Max B. Hensley, Counsel for Petitioners 
Marcia B. Paul, Counsel for Petitioners 
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